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From: WILLIFORD Dennis (RS/NB) [Dennis.Williford@areva.com]
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 2:21 PM

To: GARDNER Darrell (RS/NB); VANCE Brian (RS/NB)

Cc: WELLS Russell (RS/NB)

Subject: FW: AREVA Draft Response to RAI 547, Question 03.06.01-14
Attachments: DRAFT RAI 547 status.docx

Importance: High

See attached status update on RAI 547, Question 03.06.1-14. Based on highlighted text below, estimated date
for all NRC feedback is 10/26. | would add a couple of days — perhaps to the end of October. | suggest
providing a revised draft response date of 11/14/12 with a Final date of 12/14/12 (30 days since it is a 2"
Draft). Any thoughts or comments ?

Dennis

From: Miernicki, Michael [mailto:Michael.Miernicki@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 2:15 PM

To: Snyder, Amy

Cc: Segala, John; WILLIFORD Dennis (RS/NB)

Subject: AREVA Draft Response to RAI 547, Question 03.06.01-14

Amy please forward to AREVA my comments below, as well as the attachment that summarizes the current status staff
comments on subject draft RAl response.

Based on telecon discussions held to date with AREVA, and on the feedback on specific COL I/Is that were provided in
several e-mails, AREVA will need to provide an updated draft response to incorporate some of staff's comments. Also,
there will be at least one more telecon to discuss Engineering Mechanics branch comments on several COL I/I’s. | will
schedule this telecon when EMB is prepared to provide the feedback. My current assessment is that AREVA will have
received comments on all 26 proposed COL I/l changes by the end of next week in order to prepare a revised draft
response.

One general comment - in the next draft response, instead of just providing a description of associated ITAAC wording
revisions, AREVA should provide the reworded ITAAC itself for staff to review.

Mike

Michael J. Miernicki
Sr. Project Manager
NRC/NRO/DNRL/LB1
301-415-2304



Hearing Ildentifier: AREVA_EPR_DC_RAls
Email Number: 4194

Mail Envelope Properties (2FBE1051AEB2E748A0F98DFOEEESASDAE713A3)

Subject: FW: AREVA Draft Response to RAI 547, Question 03.06.01-14
Sent Date: 10/15/2012 2:21:05 PM

Received Date: 10/15/2012 2:21:21 PM

From: WILLIFORD Dennis (RS/NB)

Created By: Dennis.Williford@areva.com

Recipients:

"WELLS Russell (RS/NB)" <Russell.Wells@areva.com>
Tracking Status: None

"GARDNER Darrell (RS/NB)" <Darrell.Gardner@areva.com>
Tracking Status: None

"VANCE Brian (RS/NB)" <Brian.Vance@areva.com>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: auscharmx02.adom.ad.corp

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 1678 10/15/2012 2:21:21 PM
DRAFT RAI 547 status.docx 11267

Options

Priority: High

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



10/15/2012

NRC Staff Comments on individual COL I/Is in AREVA Draft Response to RAI 547, Question

03.06.01-14

3.4-4 - feedback provided, telecon conducted, ITAAC wording to be revised

3.4-5 - feedback provided, telecon conducted, ITAAC wording to be revised

3.5-1 - feedback provided
3.6-3-

3.6-4 - revision acceptable
3.9-2 -

3.9-3 -

3.94 -

3.9-11-

3.9-14 - feedback provided, telecon conducted

3.10-1 - revision acceptable
3.11-1 - revision acceptable
3.12-3 - feedback provided
3.12-4 - feedback provided
3.12-5 - feedback provided
3.12-6 - feedback provided
7.1-2-

8.3-1 - revision acceptable
9.5-16 -

9.5-17 -

10.2-2 - revision acceptable



10.2-3 - revision acceptable
15.0-1-

19.1-4 - revision acceptable
19.1-9 - revision acceptable

19.2-1- revision acceptable



